From: Planning Mailbox <planning@blaby.gov.uk>

Sent: 27 Jun 2022 01:02:03

To: DMS.Development.Control@blaby.gov.uk

Ce:

Subject: FW: 22/0105/VAR and 22/0506/FUL - Green Acres Aston Lane Aston Flamville Leicestershire LE10 3AA
Attachments: queens_platinum_jubilee-small-2.png

From: Neal Chantrill <Neal.Chantrill@l|eics.gov.uk>

Sent: 27 June 2022 10:45

To: Thomas White <tom.white@blaby.gov.uk>

Cc: Victoria Vernon <Victoria.Vernon@leics.gov.uk>

Subject: 22/0105/VAR and 22/0506/FUL - Green Acres Aston Lane Aston Flamville Leicestershire LE10 3AA

Morning Tom

It appears that the site layout previously approved has not been implemented. It also appears that gates have been installed that
open into the 2 car parking spaces adjacent to the highway. It is also noted that Google aerial view demonstrates inconsiderate
car parking due to a lack of de-lineation.

As such the LHA concerned that parking has not be laid out in accordance with the plan. Given the existing gates would impede
the use of at least 2 of the approved spaces and the LHA would want to seek clarification over whether the applicant intends to

implement this access or whether the LHA are assessing the application based on the access which has been built? In which case
the LHA would need to fully assess the appropriateness of the existing access.

Given the above, and without the proposed increase being supported by a parking accumulation study to evidence sufficient
parking is available despite there being a loss against the approved drawings, I'd be cautious over any increase which could lead to
overspill onto the existing highway in this location.

It is also noted that within the documentation for both 22/0105/VAR and 22/0506/FUL, the car park has been described as have
16, 17 and 18 existing spaces, the Applicant should clarify situation.

In terms of 22/0506/FUL, given this is a business tandem car parking is not encouraged, the gates for the cycle parking would also
open into the one of the car parking spaces.

The Applicant has indicated that an additional member of staff is also required, however, they have not indicated how many
current members of staff are currently employed at the site.

It should be noted that if the LHA are assessing the access as part of this application, given that this is Variation of Condition
application, a new full application maybe required in order for the LHA to impose conditions.

Neal Chantrill

Assistant Transport Planner

Environment and Transport Department, Room 700
Tel: 0116 305 7076

Email: neal.chantrill@leics.gov.uk

Please consider the environment before printing this email. Thank you

Please note that the contents of this email including any attachments are offered as my officer opinion and will
not prejudice any future decision the Highway Authority may make in relation to this matter

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in
respect of this e-mail is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by using the reply function and then
permanently delete what you have received. Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are
routinely monitored for compliance with Leicestershire County Council's policy on the use of
electronic communications. The contents of e-mails may have to be disclosed for requests
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under Data Protection or Freedom of Information legislation. Details about how we handle
information can be found at https://www.leicestershire.gov.uk/data-protection

The views expressed by the author may not necessarily reflect the views or policies of the
Leicestershire County Council.

Attachments to e-mail messages may contain viruses that may damage your system.
Whilst Leicestershire County Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise
this risk, we cannot accept any liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of
these factors. You are advised to carry out your own virus checks before opening any
attachment.

Celebrating Her Majesty’s
Platinum Jubilee in
Leicestershire
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